

Oakmont High School

The Oakmont community empowers and engages all students, preparing them for lifelong success as contributors in a global society.

Site Council

Thursday, February 29, 2024 5:00 pm - Rm 504 (Culinary Cafe)

I.Call to Order

Members present:

Parents: Bill Schuetz, Eric Thorson

Students: None

Staff: Isabel Govea, Katherine Sunseri, Janette Snyder

II.Approval of Minutes - Jan 25, 2024

J Snyder motions, E Thorson seconds, all in favor

III.Opportunity for Public Input

None

IV.Committee Reports

- Students: midterms in two weeks, just had Kindness Week before the break, gearing up for Junior Prom and basketball rally in April, CAASPP testing in April and AP/IB testing in May, Student Senate discussing safety, new Campus Monitor hired to monitor crosswalk
- 2. Staff: no updates
- 3. ELAC: see below, update to funding (see SPSA below), next meeting March 6th, ELPAC testing starts Monday, doing pizza lunch for testing students on Monday to motivate and build community. B Schuetz asked about talking to to feeder middle schools to discuss importance of ELPAC. J Snyder says the team does that currently.

** Had a sidebar conversation about parking for graduation, given the construction at the district office. E Thorson raised possibility of having parking at Maidu and using Health Academy vans as shuttles. Teacher drivers?

V.Unfinished Business

1. NA

VI.Data/Budget Presentation/Review

1. NA

VII.New Business

1. Action: 23-24 SPSA Revisions, select appropriate tab at the bottom

Voting Members

Parents: Kate Reza, Bill Schuetz, Eric Thorson Students: George Buljan, Mya Ergas, Jewel Sudnagunta Staff: Isabel Govea, Gina Lacoste, Isabel Sandoval, Janette Snyder, Katherine Sunseri BYLAWS

- Highlighted portions at right signal changes made to funding.
- Line 87 shows carryover from 22-23 (approved late 2023 by the board)
- Line 88 shows carryover for Health Academy
- Line 89 shows computer lab charge to CTEIG
- Line 90 shows reduction in Title 1 funds due to change in enrollment
- Line 91 shows reduction in Prop 28 due to change in enrollment
- Lines 92-93 No change to LCAP funding
- Because not schoolwide Title 1 this year, likely to have carryover next year. District may not allow us to use all of this carryover.
- I Govea wants to use \$ to train more teachers in AP/IB with special focus on supporting Title 1 students in these classes. Also build up "bench" of trained teachers in these programs to allow more flexibility in master schedule. Not far off in access got AP access award from CollegeBoard. Want to help students develop more success in these classes. Needs Ed Services approval for this use of funds.

E Thorson motions to approve, B Schuetz seconds, motion passes

- 2. Preview: 24-25 SPSA, select appropriate tab at the bottom
- Change in LCAP goals. Three LCAP goals this year. Change from this year, which had four.
- Added language = red. Removed language = strikethrough.
- Changes to ELPAC funding:
- → \$144,000 projected for Title I funds next year, despite Title I enrollment going up.
- → District is funding at 100% next year, whereas this year it was 125%
- → General fund a little less because district lowered per pupil rate
- → Prop 28 projected to be about the same
- → Haven't gotten LCAP yet. Last year, LCAP funds distributed specifically for PBIS and EL. EL per pupil, PBIS as needed. Next three year cycle, Board considering changing that. Still has to be approved. Money will be allocated based on how principals present what needs are at each site. EL money unlikely to go away, given site's needs. May look different on SPSA doc.

I Govea will survey stakeholders.

- 3. Information Item: Oakmont IB Policies
- IB team working on these as part of Five Year Review, which will be submitted at end of year
- Went through Leadership Team already
- IB team proposed putting together Intervention lessons on Academic Integrity policy, will bring these lessons back to Leadership Team
- J Snyder shared concerns about use of translation tools being prohibited
 - 4. Information Items:
 - a. Courses
 - i. AP Physics 2 (from Granite Bay)
 - b. CTE Pathway Journalism (from Granite Bay)
 - c. Course Outlines

d. <u>Course Revisions</u> - CTE Internships (updated to include paid option as well as unpaid, DE designation)

VIII.Announcements

1. Next SSC Meetings: Mar 13, Apr 18

2. Other Meetings:

3. Special Events: Senior Showcase 3/1-2 7pm

Meeting adjourned at 5:43

Public Comment Form: https://forms.gle/xYM6eN6328ssfKbb7